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TO: The Academic Senate

FROM: Committee on Academic Planning and Review (CAPR)

SUBJECT: 22-23 CAPR 25: Discontinue offering the Bachelor of Arts Liberal Studies at
the Concord Campus

PURPOSE: For action by the Academic Senate

ACTION That the Academic Senate approve removing the Bachelor of Arts Liberal

REQUESTED:  Stydies at the Concord Campus and send their approval to President Sandeen
for authorization. Once President Sandeen authorizes, Dean Scharberg, as our
WSCUC Accreditation Liaison Officer, will remove this program from our
WSCUC program page for this location.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

In preparation for our WSCUC 2025 reaffirmation of our accreditation, the campus is reviewing
our programs at our published locations as noted by WSCUC. Article I11.B.3 of CAPR Policies
and Procedures (19-20 CAPR 24) states that CAPR can provide recommendations to the
Academic Senate on the use of campus facilities. Dr. Luz Calvo, Interim Associate Dean of
CLASS and Dr. Arun Rasiah, Director of Liberal Studies have confirmed that this degree is not
offered at the Concord Campus. Students who have recently completed courses for the Bachelor
of Arts Liberal Studies at the Concord Campus will be advised to complete coursework on-line
or at the Hayward Campus.
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